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Malave, Erin

From: Jackie Hagerman [jackie@indianriverurology.com)|
Sent: Monday, June 07, 2010 8:28 AM

To: Malave, Erin

Subject: Re: FEIN CHANGE

Ern,

I am unsure why the number is incorrect. | looked at what our account prepared and sent to the IRS and all the documents show onr
tax: 1D number as 59-12257535.

s —————————

Conld you please tell me where to look for the error? % ‘J(
Thank you, (QDO\'Q
Jackie

On 6/7/10, Malave, Erin <EMMalave@dos.state.fl.us> wrote:
> Please check your document from the IRS, you have provided a number
> that is not long enongh. This number will be 9 digits long.

>

> Erin M. Malave

> Amendments

> Bureau of Commercial Recording

> Division of Corporations

>

> —-Original Message-----

> From: Jackie Flagerman [mailtojackie@indianriverurology.com]
> Sent: Tuesday, June 01, 2010 9:03 AM

> To: CorpAddressChange

> Subject: FEIN CHANGE

> .

> Please note that curventlyl our FEIN number consists of all ones. It
> shonld be as follows: 59-12257.

>

> Jackie Hagerman

> Indian River Urology Associates, P

>



